FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325. K SIREET N.W.
. WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

June 16, 1977

Paul D. Kamenar

1712 Eye St. N.W.,
Suite 1010

Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 030 (75)

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

On June 9, 1977, the Commission determined that there
is probable cause to believe that the Committee for a
Constitutional Presidency-- McCarthy '76 has committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by inaccurately reporting the source
of contributions on Schedule A, identified as lecture fees
and travel reimbursements from various colleges, universities
and other groups, and authorized and directed the Office of
General Counsz2l to institute a civil action.

Under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B), the Commission may
institute a civil action for relief, including a permanent
or temporary injunction, restraining order, or any other
appropriate order, including a civil penalty which does
not exceed the greater of $5,000 or an amount egqual to the
amount of any contribution or expenditure involved in such
violation.

If you have any questions involving this decision, please -

contact Judy Browning, the attorney assigned to this case
{telephone no. 202/523-4073).

Slncerely,

\__/C/L// / "/

William C. Oldaker
Generalféounsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL EI.ECTION CONHISS!N

" Comnittee for a Constitutional

In the Matter of ;
)
Presidency -- McCarthy '76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federﬂ'ﬂg%%ﬁ

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 9, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to find probable cause
to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 434(b) had
occurred in the above-captioned matter. ‘

Voting for this determination were Commissioner Atkens,
Harris, Staebler, and Thomson; Commissioners Springer and Tiernan

were not present at the time of the vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 3, 1977 :

In the Matter of

)
) ,
Committee for a Constitutional ) MUR 030 (75)
Presidency -- McCarthy '76 )

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

I. Summary of Prior Proceedings

1975, as a result of the

This matter arose in August,

apparent misreporting of various entries for lecture fees and

travel reimbursements on campaign reports filed by Committee

for a Constitutional Presidency -- McCarthy '76 - the principal

campaign committee for Eugene McCarthy (hereinafter referred to

as CCP). The entries were listed on Schedule A as contributions

from colleges and universities ("honorariums" and "lecture

fees for speeches by McCarthy") and raised the possibility of

a violation of 2 U.S.C. 8§ 441b.

In response to a request for clarifying amendments to

their reports, CCP refused to characterize the payments in

question as either contributions from McCarthy or from the

colleges and universities, but rather described them as pay-

ments made directly from the colleges to CCP "for services

rendered."

The Commission's position was that the payments were

either contributions from McCarthy or from the colleges

themselves, and, since respondent had insisted that the

colleges did not intend to make contributions to CCP, but

rather pay for services rendered by the candidate, the

FEDERAL FLToTion onmssjecign
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cOmmission recommended tﬁat the reporté be amended‘éb-showgthoﬁ
payments as contributions from McCarthy to his campaiqn.l

Because of respondent's failure to amend its r.ports. in
December, 1976, the Commission found reasonable cause to believe
a violation of 2 U.S.C. 8434(b) had occurred. Recommended
conciliation agreements were approved by the Commission in Decem=-:
ber, 1976, and in March, 1977. Negotiations thus far have

proven unsuccessful.

II. Analysis

Apparently respondent does not wish to amend its reports
to show the payments in question as contributions from the
candidate because this might subject McCarthy to income tax
liabilities. Respondent has recertly cited some 1975 opinions
(Advisory Opinions 75-8,13, and 20 and Opinions of Counsel
75-22 and 93) in its arguments against the proposed concilia-
tion agreement. These opinions dealt with the issue of whether
a candidate's receiving consideration for speeches from a cor-
porate entity would violate 2 U.S.C. 8441b. The opinions
(specifically AO 1975-20, Oct. 1, 1975) included dicta which
suggest that payments received in consideration for a candi-
date's speaking engagements are contributions from the payor.

A public appearance of a candidate before a sub-

stantial audience, whose members "could be influenced

to take affirmative action in support of his candidacy

as a result of that appearance," is made, in the

Commission's view, for the purpose of influencing

a Federal election . . . Any payment by a polltxcal

committee to a candidate for Federal office in connectxon

with such an appearance must accordingly be tre
as an attributable contribution.




than from the colleges) an unsupportable and inconsiltont one.v - '

However, due to respondent's insistence that the paymonts L

were not intended as contributions from the colleges but rather
payments to the Committee for services rendered by the dandidate,~
the Commission's request that the reports show. the payments as
contributions from McCarthy does not seem unjustified.

In addition, the 1976 amendments to the Act exclude limited
payments for speeches (honoraria) from the definition of
"contribution" (2 U.S.C. 431(e) (5) (I)). While the honorarium
exception applies only to federal officeholders (not the case at
hand), it could be argued that comparable payments to non-
federal officeholders are also exempt from the definition
of "contribution." This means that the payments in question
(noneof which were over the $2,000 honorarium limit),
if made today, would not be treated as contributions from the

payors.

ITI. Recommendation

Further negotiation on the matter of amending the reports
to show the payments as contributions from McCarthy seems
fruitless in light of counsel's firm stand against such
amendments. The conciliation process has extended over more than
four months and has included three conciliation meetings and
many telephone discussions.

The attached conciliation agreement is &r&gﬂrﬁtﬁw cwmgsm\l
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respondent has indicated it will sign. In it, respoh#éﬁtLﬂﬁu@” |
agree that the payments were for speeches by him and;fhag,lﬁé¥hé?; 1}':
the monies were not intended as contributions by the colléggi' L
or universities, thus implicitly acceding to the ponition-that.
Mr. McCarthy bears responsibility for use of the monies in the
campaign. However, in the significant provision (the WHEREFORE
clause A, on page 3) relating to the amending of the reports,
the proposed amendments are not substantively different from
respondent’'s original method of reporting, reflecting at best an
amplification of the original entries. (See attachment, setting
forth the changs made by McCarthy.)

It is recommended, therefore, that the Commission find
probable cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. s8.434(b)

has occurred.

William C. Oldaker

‘;///// General Counsel
DATE /77
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' APPENDIX

The attached conciliation agreement is one.wh;

has indicated it will sign. This revised agreement ﬁisﬁbﬁéf"

substantial variation from the March, 1977, agreemont.‘?Thc
March, 1977, agreement included a provision calling £orbtﬁe
entries in question to

be amended to indicate that the monies received

from the colleges, universities and other groups

were in fact payments given be Mr. McCarthy to
his campaign...

In light of respondent's contention that the payments were made
directly to CCP, rather than to Mr. McCarthy, this language has
been changed to read:

...monies received from the colleges, universities,

and other groups were payments received by the cam-

paign in return for speeches given by Mr. McCarthy.

The monies were not intended as contributions by the

payors.

The additional changes to the March, 1977, agreement are minor
in character and are summarized as follows:

-page 2, paragraph B shows corrected address of respondent;

-page 2, paragraph E shows additional words "to

respondent's knowledge" in two places, and the

word "express" in one place;

-page 3, paragraph F of March, 1977, agreement has been
deleted;

-page 3, paragraph G of March, 1977, agreement (now re-
lettered as paragraph F) shows new language "in most
cases";

-page 3, paragraph A of the WHEREFORE section of March,
1977, agreement has been deleted.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 030 (75)

Committee for a Constitutional)

Presidency--McCarthy '76 )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter, the Commission) pursuant to 1nformation
obtained in the course of reviewing the reports of receipts and
expenditures filed by the Committee for a Constitutionai Presidency--
McCarthy '76, and after investigation the Commission having found
reasonable cause to believe that the Committee for a Constitutional
Presidency--McCarthy '76 (hereinafter, respondent) violated 2 U.S.C.
§434 (b).

Now, therefore, the Commission and the respondent having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
the respondent and the subject matter of this case.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. That respondent was the principal campaign committee for

Eugene J. McCarthy, candidate for eléction to the office of President
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of the United States in 1976, with respect to the reports at issue

herein; that it registered as such with the General Accounting
Office on August 15, 1974.

B. That it maintains>its office at 1420 N St. N;W.,
Washington, D.C. 20005 and previously maintained an office at
1440 N St. N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005.

C. That it disclosed on its reports of receipts and expenditures
filed with the Commission, beginning with the October 10, 1975,
Quarteriy report, receipts on Schedule A from various colleges,
universities and other groups under the entry "lecture fees” or
"travel expenses." A Complete list of these receipts is appended
hereto as Exhibit 1.

D. That the above receipts were payments for travel and fees
in connection with speeches and appearances by Eugene J. McCarthy
at the listed colleges, universities and other groups.

E. That to respondent's knowledge in no instance did the
sponsoring groups for the lectures and speeches in Exhibit 1
characterize them as fundraisers for the McCarthy campaign. Nor
to respondent's knowledge were any express representations made
that persons who purchased tickets or paid money to attend said
speeches and lectures would be making contributions to the

McCarthy campaign.
FEDERAL pLeenioy ntISSION
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F. That in mbst cases the payment to Mr. Mccazﬁhy,_

speech and lecture was not conditioned on receipts trcmAiigkétf"ﬁf'

sales.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A. That each of said entries contained in each and.eveiy
report referring to payments set forth in Exhibit 1 shall be
amended to reflect the fact that the monies received frbﬁ the
colleges, universities and other groups were payments received
by the campaign in return for speeches -‘given by Mr. McCarthy.
The monies were not intended as contributions by the payors.

B. That hereafter respondent will report lectures and feées
for appearances similar to those set forth herein pursaant to

the format set down in the preceding paragraph.

C. It is understood that the Federal Election Commission
has no jurisdiction over whether the payments received by respondent,
as described herein, are personal income to Mr. McCarthy within
the meaning of any of the statutes set forth in the Internal
Revenue Code or any of the regulations, rulings or memoranda
issued pursuant thereto.

IV. General Conditions

A. The Commission on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. 8437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

FEDERAL ELECTION oOMMISSION
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relief in the United States District Court for the:Distriéﬂgp£.ﬁ ”

Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective on the date that all parties hereto have executed same
and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

C. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no ﬁore than
30 days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

COMMITTEE FOR CONSTITUTIONAL
PRESIDENCY--McCARTHY '76

-
U

1420 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
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"“»jk 030 (75)

-511/25/75 : : Honorarium for Euguéne McCarth SP
' at George Washington Unlversity
Washington, D.C. 1/1%/75

3/6/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech i$1;§66;60¢5
at the University of Louisville, kL et
Louisville, Kentucky 2/28/75

3/6/75 | Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 1,000.00
: at UCLA. Los Angeles, California :
November 1974

3/19/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 1,000.00
at the Loyola University Law School
1/27/75

3/20/76 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 200.00
at the Hibbings Community College,
Minneapolis, Minn 3/15/75

4/16/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 250.00
at the Mundelin College, Chicago,
Illinois 3/3/75

4/19/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarhty speech
at St. Lawrence University, Canton, New
York 4/9/75

4/30/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 787.50
at the Wabash Valley College, Mount
Carmel, Illinois 4/22/75

4/31/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 1,215.00
at St. Olaf College, Northfield,
Minnesota 4/24/75

5/9/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 600.00
at the State Univ. of New York 3/6/75

5/19/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech 787.50
at Olny College, Olny, Illinois 4/22/75

5/1%/75 Honorarium for Eugene McCarthv speech at 1,080.00
ther Cokllege of MarinbaMarinSiCateN5/2V/4l5

5/19/75 Hororarium for Eugene licCerthy speech at 1, 035 00
. Illinois College, Jackso nv;lle, Illinois
4/21/75 ‘-

FEDERAL ELECTION CCMINSSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUMSEL




5/25}75;T

5/30/75
6/28/75
6/30/75

9/13/75
c
c9/29/75
ﬁ‘.,

)

=3 0/28/75

cl0/31/75
(<.
_lo/32/175
cﬁl/os/7s
~ .
™Ni1/12/75
11/12/75

(B 5781827/ 85

11/28/75

Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy
at Butler University, Indianapol s,
Indiana March 1975 ;

Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy sﬁhééh‘
at Oakton Community College, Mortoh :
Grove, Il11. March 24, 1975

Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech
at the Shattuck School, Fairbault,
Minnesota 4/24/75

Honorarium for Eugene McCarthy speech
at Gonzaga University, Spokane,
Washington 4/29/75

Lecture fee paid for speech to Western
Washington State College in Bellington,
Wash, by Eugene McCarthy

Lecture fee paid for speech to Loyola
University in Los Angeles, California
by Eugene McCarthy

U. of Illinois Med. Center lecture fee
for E.J. McCarthy speech 10/16/75

Brandeis University Waltham, Mass.
Lecture fee for E.J.M. speech 9/23/75

Northern Arizona Univ. Flagstaff,

Arizona lecture fee- E.J.M. speech 9/23/75

Lamar College Beaumont, Texas lecture
fee - E.J.M. speech 10/15/75

Captiol University Columbus, Ohio
lecture fee-E.J.M. speech 11/2/75

Windham College Putney, Vermont lecture
fee-E.J.M. speech 10/28/75

University of Ohio Miami, Ohio lecture
fee-E.J.M. spsech 11/3/75

Arizona State University Law School/

Student Bar Assoc. Tempe Arizona. Lecture

fee 9/24/75 i

'850.00

200.00
1,250.00

365.00

600.00
500.00
750.00
1,080.00
163.60
200.00

1,500.00

200.00




12/2/75
12/71/75

12/24/75

1/8/76

3/5/176

3/5/76

©®4/13/76
(g5
4/13/76

__4/15/75

G
BYe257 6

®

E.J.M. speech Graduate Theological
Union Berkely, California lecture* et
E.J.M. speech 11/14/75

Northwestern University Evanston,,_
Illinois lecture fee-E.J.M. speech

Swarthmore College Philadelphia, Pehn.

lecture fee for E.J.M. speech 12/11/75

Lecture fee for Eugene McCarthy speech
at Jewish Community Center, Wilmington,
Delaware 11/24/75

Lecture fee for Eugene McCarthy speech .

at California State-Northridge CA

Lecture fee for Eugenc McCarthy speech

at UN Association-Long Beach CA
Francis Marion College - Florence SC
University of Idaho, Moscow ID

University of New Mex1co, Albuquerque
NM

University of Rochester,

Rochester, NY

600.00 |

1,000.00

1,000.00

250.00

1,200.00

1,626.00
1,500.00

1,000.00




May 23, 1977

David Spiegel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Spiegel:

This letter is in response to our telephoné“
conversation of May 17, 1977 concerning the status of
MUR 030 (75).

My last written correspondence to your offices on
behalf of the Committee for a Constitutional Presidency--
McCarthy '76 (Committee) was by letter dated April 29, 1977.
In that letter, an attempt was made to resolve the differences
between the Federal Election Commission and the Committee
concerning the wording of your proposed conciliation agree-
ment.

On May 4, 1977, Judy Browning, the attorney handling
this matter, called my office and indicated a sense of
approval to our suggestion that the word "express" be in-
serted before the word "representations” on line two of page
three; that paragraph "F" on page three remain deleted
(contrary to our suggestion of modification); and that para-
graph A following the "Wherefore" clause on page three be
changed per our suggestion. I agreed to her position aware
of course that ultimate approval was to be made by the full
Commission. Two weeks later, you called to inform me that in
fact no such approval by the Commission would be forthcoming
concerning the changing of the language to paragraph A on
page three according to our suggestion. (I assume that my
understanding with Ms. Browning on the other two points, i.e.
the insertion of "express" and deletion of paragraph F, remains
unobjectionable to date.) Instead you proffered yet another
version to the wording of paragraph A in addition to the two
you have made. As I understand you, this third version would
read:

FEDERAL ELECTION cwigss;gu
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" pavid Spiegel . ' .

. May 23, 1977
Page Tuo

"monies received from the colleges, univeraitill
and other groups were payments regeived by ¢
campaign from Mr. McCarthy in retturn for .
given by him.™ (emphasis supplied).

The version we suggested which was rejected read:

"monies received from the colleges, universities
and other groups were payments received by the
campaign in return for speeches given by Mr.

McCarthy." (emphasis supplied).

As you can see, your new version is essentially identical to our
version except for your addition of the prepositional :phrasé *fxom
Mr. McCarthy."” It is hard to believe that so much time and efFort
has been expended on this matter over the last two years where

the addition or deletion of two or three words is in controversy.
Perhaps there has been a loss of perspective in this matter--here
is how we see it:

The emphasis of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, is
on disclosure. I am sure you and the members of the Commission
will agree to that proposition. Our reports clearly disclose the
source and the recipient of the payments in question. 1In fact,
the language of your third version of paragraph A quoted above

- indicates on its face the .Commission's acceptance of a heretofore
i undisputed fact, namely, that the "monies received from the
c colleges, universities and other groups were payments received by

the campaign.” It now appears that the Commission not only

wants the Committee to disclose that the payments were received -
from the colleges by the Committee (which disclosure we have made
all along) but that those same payments were also received "from

Mr. McCarthy." Contrary to your recollection, the Committee has

been informing the Commission all along that it is a false

characterization to state that the payments were from Mr. McCarthy.

In the Committee's September 12, 1975 letter to the Commission,
it is stated that "payments (from the groups) were made directly

to (the) Committee." Responding to further queries from the
Commission after a ten month silence on its part, the Committee

again stated in its September 15, 1976 letter that the payments in
question were made "to our Committee." Our recent letters and
conferences further refined our pcsition that the payments were

made by the groups and received by the Committee. Nevertheless

you insist that the Committee amend its report to state that the
payments were made from Mr. McCarthy. Although you contend it would
be such a minor change, we cannot agree to make a public statement
that is false, no matter how small the phrase may be.

§ pATIAN ARTIY nARTAN

FEBERANELEST S
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,D&vid Spiegel
May 23, 1977
-Page'Three i

You also maintain that if the prepoaitional pj
not added, it would open a "can of worms" with respec
whether the payments to the campaign might be contributions. .
Our April 29, 177 letter stated that such a decision was. up eo
the Commission. Our March 30, 1977 letter merely point.d out
various Advisory Opinions issued by the Commission on the subject -
which might guide their déecision. It seemed to us that the
Commission's position in the instant matter was inconsistent

with its prior rulings. 1In any event, it is not incumbent upon

the Committee to take the position or make the argument that the
payments should be treated as they were in those Advisory Opinions.
The only position werare taking is simply this: the payments were
not from Mr. McCarthy.

In summary, the Commission has found reason to believe that
the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 434(b), which is the disclosure
section. The Committee believes that it has disclosed fully the
source of those funds received in accordance with the statute.

If you are having difficulty classifying those receipts under a
particular subsection of 434(b), I direct your attention to the
language of 434 (b) (7). That subsection requires the disclosure of
"each contribution, rebate, refund or other receipt in excess of
$100 no otherwise listed under paragraphs (2) through (6) " (emphasis
supplied). The Committee did exactly that when it reported these
other receipts in question on the FEC form where it is imprinted:
WSection A . . . Part 4 Other receipts.” Even the relevant FEC
reporting forms are entitled "REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES"
(emphasis supplied). The category of "contributions" is merely a
subclass of the larger category "receipts.”

> 9 4

[y
pr

N

)

If the Commission believes that a further disclosure is
still necessary to insure that the voters are not deceéived as to

the source of the Committee's funds, we respectfully suggest that

such a position in unreasonable. Nevertheless, we will remain
available to discuss this matter further with you or the Commissioners.

770

Very truly yours,

Counsel for” Respondent

cc: Mary Meehan
James Ostmann
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April 29, 1977

Judy Browning

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W. i
Washington, D.C. 20463 RE: MUR 030 (75) .

Dear Ms. Browning:

This letter will serve as follow up to the conference
that was held at the Commission April 14, 1977 in David Spiegel's
office. At that time, you presented to Mary Meehan and myself
a copy of the original conciliation agreement with penciled
modificatdéons based upon our March 30, 1977 letter to Mr.
Spiegel.

We have had an opportunity to review those modifications
and are prepared to comment on them now. For the most part,
we are satisfied with the changes as you have them in Parts I,
ITI and III. However, we would still prefer to insert the word
"express" before "representations" on line:-two of page three, and
you and Mr. Speiget indicated at our April 14 meeting that you
would give it some thought. As to old paragraph F, we originally
stated that it was substantively incorrect. We would prefer that
instead of just eliminating the paragraph as you did, that it
would be better to state the truth, namely, that in fact there
were solicitations for contributions, volunteers, etc. at these
events.

The only real difference as we can determine, arises in
the "Wherefore" clause. Your original versions stated that the

"monies received from the colleges, universities and
other groups were in fact payments given by Mr. McCarthy
to his campaign."”

Our letter of March 30 explained to you that the above phrase was
an incorrect factual assertion and could not be agreed to. You
then modified the phrase to read:

"monies recieved from the colleges, universities and
other groups were in fact contributions from Mr. McC§¥§q¥
to Risicanpalgn: FrpralL fLoTIOY SOSSY
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A R e SRS T R

" Judy Browning
April 29, 1977

Page Two

For the same reasons stated in our March 30 letter, we cann
agree to a fact thatidid not occur and further, may not be a
"fact” but a legal conclusion. If this is truly a "fact", then
perhaps you meant to include this phrase in Part III under your
category of "pertinent facts." In any event, we cannot agree to
this statement. ; :

We could agree to a statement such as "monies received
from the colleges, universities and other groups were in fact
payments received by the campaign in return for speeches given
by Mr. McCarthy.” I would think that since the basic thrust of
campadgn laws, disclosure, has been followed by the respondent,
there should be no problem with agreeing to our suggestion.

If, however, you continue to believe that there might
be a "can of worms",as Dave Spiegel has expressed,with our
position, then we must reply that this is the Commission's
decision to make. For our part, we feel that we have been con-
ducting our campaign in accordance with the law and will con-
tinue to do so.

We have been most patient with: the Commission's pro-
cedures in this matter and would like to see this matter concluded.
Nevertheless, we remain willing to discuss this further with you
should you desire.

Very truly yours,

au . Kamenar
Counsel for Respondent

cc: Mary Meehan
James B. Ostmann
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PAUL %_mm
1712 EYE STREET, N.W.
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Judy Browning

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




e D. KAMENAR
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: SUITE 1010
. WASHINGTON. D.C. 30008

803) 338-5860

David Spiegel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. ;
Washington, D.C. 20005

MUR 030 (75)

SRR

Dear Mr. Spiegel:

This letter will serve as a follow up to the conference
that was held in your office on Friday, March 25, 1977. At
the conclusion of that conference, you handed Mary Meehan,
James Ostmann, and myself, copies of a prepared Conciliation
Agreement for our review. You also indicated that you would like
some type of response concerning this matter by this week,
and I told you a response would be forthcoming by Wednesday
March 30, 1977. This letter is that response.

The Committee for a Constitutional Presidency--McCarthy ‘76
(hereinafter respondent) has decided that the best way to
proceed would be to address the points raised in the Commission's
proposed Conciliation Agreement. Accordingly, the response will
follow the paragraph numbering format used in that agreement.

I. The respondent agrees that the FEC has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this case, as
long as it is understood that the jurisdiction covers only matters
occuring after January 1, 1975.

II. The respondent will agree with this statement as long
as there is a reasonable opportunity for further discussions
on this reporting question after the FEC has reviewed this letter.
Further, we would like to add a statement to the effect that in
fact no action was taken by the FEC on this matter from September
12, 1975 when Mary Monroe responded to Mr. McKay's initial letter
from the FEC, and until June 29, 1976 when William Oldaker sent
an additional letter indicating that there may be a reporting
problem. In other words, for a period of almost ﬁﬁ E%ﬁﬁﬂlgsmﬂ

respondent did not believe there was any reportin
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
A. Respondent was the principal campaign committee for
Eugene J. McCarthy. It is unclear whether it was "with respect
to the reports at issue herein" since your Exhibit 1 containing
those reports were not attached to the agreement. When that is
available, we will have no problem agreeing to this paragraph.

III. With respect to the following facts:
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In paragraph A you refer to "respondents"; I think you
mean the singular. In any event, it is a misstatement to :
- say that respondent "registered . . ., with the Commission on
August 15, 1974." The Commission was not in existence at thnt
time. Perhaps you meant that the respondent registorod with the
General Accounting Office on that date, which is a fact.

B. The respondent's office is currently 1440 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C., but it is moving next door to 1420 N Street
( an amendment to the registration statement is forthcoming).

C. Again, the exhibit is not attached. We will need
to ascertain exactly what the subject matter is involved here
since you refer in this paragraph to reports "beginning with
the October 10, 1975 Quarterly Report", but on previous occasions
the FEC has referred to even earlier reports. This should be
clarified. See also our response to paragraph A, supra.

D. There is no major disagreement with this paragraph.

E. The respondent is without knowledge that the lectures
were or were not charterized as "fudndiraisers."” As far as
we know, the explicit word "fundraiser" was not employed;
nevertheless, many of the news accounts and general promotion
for the speeches indicated that Senator McCarthy was the
presidential candidate. Copies of such news accounts were
supplied to you earlier.

Furthermore, the respondent cannot agree to the statement
that "nor were any representations made that persons . . .
As you know, representations may be express or implied. To the
best of our knowledge, there were no express representations
made that persons attending were making contributions.

F. This paragraph is contrary to fact. At some of the
speeches, campaign buttons, literature, and the like were sold
just as they are with other political committees, and volunteers
solicited.

G. Generally speaking, this statement is substantially true,
although there may have been a few isolated instances where the
amount of the honorarium was conditioned upon the amount collected
at the door.

WHEREFORE clause:

A. The respondent will not cancede that the entries on
its reports were in error. That is tantamount to agreeing that
respondent violated the FECA. It is our position that concilia-
tion agreements are not admissions of any liability since the
Commission makes no finding to that effect. The Commission only
has found in this case "reasonable cause to believe"” a violation
of 2 U.S.C. 434 (b) has occurred. Therefore, we w111 ;qqﬁﬁt that
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an express clause be inserted to the effect that by entﬂt
into a conciliation agreement, respondent does not thereb ldmit i
to any violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, at‘;monded.

B. Respondent cannot agree with the statement that '1n
fact payments (were) given by Mr. McCarthy to his campaign.”® :
The fact is that payments were made in most cases to the respond-
ent and the check made payable to respondent. In those few
cases where Mr. McCarthy received the check with respect to
those reported entries, he immediately gave it to the respondent.
In any event, assuming.the FEC's position in this matter, we
do not agree that it is necessary to list the source of funds
from a candidate to his or her committee. Other candidates
simply report the transfer, but do not list, for example, the
funds were obtained from prior legal fees for services rendered,
or from selling the candidates shares of IBM stock, and the like.

C. Respondent objects to this paragraph becguse of the
point raised in paragraph B, supra. Respondent will agree
to report in futuro receipts according to the law.

D. Respondent agrees with this paragraph.

IV.General Conditions

A. Respondent agrees with this paragraph.
B. Respondent agrees with this paragraph.

C. Depending on further developments in this matter, the
time for compliance may need to be altered.

This concludes our analysis of the agreement itself, but
we would offer the following general observation for your further
consideration in this matter:

Subsequent to our conference with you on March 25, 1977,
we reviewed the FEC's prior rulings concerning honoria, which
is the subject matter of this MUR. 1In particular, I call your
attention to Advisory Opinions 1975-8, -13, and =20, and also
to Opinions of Counsel 1975-22 and -93. The typical position
of the FEC in all these opinions is that:

"once an individual has become a candidate for the
Presidency, all speeches made before substantial
numbers of people are presumably for the purpose
of enhancing his candidacy."

'wmn

'i
Li uu‘i (A0 75-13)
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< ~thewrresidgn' and made speeches
whsther the audi nce consiated of ”nub

as to the size~o£ the audience.

; Perhaps you may want to reflect on the Commi =
prior positions and and determine the applicab 1 ty of those
prior decisions to the facts here.

After your. review of this statement, we wnuld be glad

to discuss this matter further with you. James Ostmann
is out of town this week, but will be available next”weak.

Very truly yours,

cc: Mary Meehan
James Ostmann
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'j In thé * Matter of

MUR 030

)
Committea for a Constitutional )
Prasidency-»McCarthy '76 )

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORYT

1. Eﬁﬁﬁi:y‘of Prior'Proceedings

'Thiq matter arises as a result«offthlga,'

‘misrepotting of various entries for lectnra?)gg.a»~

ttavel reimbursements on campaign reports file&ihy CQuntttee‘

for a Constitutional Presidency--McCarthy '76 =~ the

principal campaign committee for Eugene McCarthy (herexn—
after, CCP). The entries, which date back to January 25,
1975, were each listed on Schedule A as contributionﬁ-

from colleges and universities and therefore raised the

7270490

possibility of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b. Although

conceding that the monies were in fa¢t uti1izea ihff'

Mr. McCarthy's presidential campaign, the committee has

- asserted that they are not contributions by qoll@éég'ot

universities, or in the alternative contributidnsiby

Mr. McCarthy to his campaign. Rather. "the monies are

payments to our committee for services gendered "

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIDN
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A conciliation conference. wAs held on Jgnuﬁég,gé,o.
‘1977 with the Treasurer of CCP, Mary Meehan, and-ooonsél.
;James Ostmann. Mr. Ostmann contended that some of the
monies in question resulted from ticketed events. As’such,
the monxes could be listed as either contributions from
the groups which sponsored the events (e.g. unxncorporat%g

student associations) or from the persons who attended the

it
-
-
o

events. The effect in either case would be to obviate the
need for Mr. McCarthy to consider the funds as personai_v
income. Mr. Ostmann was advised that this agrumeng:héd'

been considered in the context of the Commission investigation

FEDERAL ELECTION EDMM'SSIN
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candidacy. There was nothlng, however, to show‘thatﬂ;
sponsoring groups 1ntended the event as a fundraiser org
that any of the persons attending viewed themselves as
contributors. It also appears that Mr. McCarthy's fees

were unrelated to the proceeds for the event.

1/ According to the investigative report, the xnvestigatOrs
- were only -able to examine Committee books covering the period
after March 1, 1976. All books pertaining to the prior period
were allegedly in the possession of Mary Monroe, formér '
Treasurer of CCP, and Ronald Cocome, former Chairman of the
Committee, and had been removed when the two left the
Committee. Furthermore, the investigators were unable to
determine for any of the events--before or after March 1. 1976--
whether Mr. McCarthy or CCP was paid for the lecture or the
travel reimbursement. The Assistant Treasurer of the Committee.
James Yeager, advised the investigators that after March 1,
1976, no ticket sales were made in connection with the lectures.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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as fundraisers for his presidential campaign 7 The

raised from the appearances would accordingly be trhhted
as contributions from either the sponsors of the evénts or

the persons attending the events to Mr. McCarthy

C
m

The difficulty with this argument is that it makesv ;
the reporting of a fundraiser turn entirely on the ihtenti
of the candidate--even in a case where this intent is

expressed many months after the fundraiser actually ogcurred

7704

It would be irrelevant whether the sponsor of thegsoggﬁlled’
fundraiser or the persons who paid for tickets intenééd-td
make contributions. Indeed, in the present case, tha;é?

'is no evidence of such an intention. Given the lack 6f‘
such evidence, the fact that the lectures fees were

apparently paid to CCP regardless of monies raised through

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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* reimbursements should be reported as cnntributtbnu

Mr. McCarthy to his campaign.
The question of whether the monies wu: .

income to Mr. McCarthy and - therefore aubjected;

_tax liabilities -- an issue which respondent'appg”.n 1y
_'bglieves is central to this matter -- is in flct bey ,le

the jutisdiction of the Commission. All that is at-iesue

here is the reporting of the persons who in fact actually
made the contributions to the McCarthy campaign. _The tax
issue involves questions which should be determined by the
Internal Revenue Service

Accgrdingly, we would recommend that the Commisston

approve the conciliation agreement which is appended,to'ihisA

~report as a basis for further negotiation in thisinattet;

‘Should such negotiation prove unsuccessful, as seems likely .

we are prepared to recommend to the Commission that it
find probable cause that a reporting violation ﬁes been
committed. At such time, assuming the Commission wishes

to seek civil penalties, it may wish to advise the

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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COMMITTEE FOR A CONSTITUTIONAL PRES
1440 N STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(203) 737-4900

February 17, 1977

Mr. David Spiegel

Deputy Assistant General Counsel 7
Federal Election Commission 7056,
1325 K Street, NW 2
Washington, DC 20463

MUR 030 (78)

Dear Mr. Spiegel:

Enclosed is a paper with additional information on
speaking fees received by our Committee in 1975 and 1976. We are
seeking more information, or verification of present information,
on some of the speeches.

In many cases, the speeches or lectures were arranged by
student groups supported by student activity fees. It is my
understanding that, normally, student activity fees are levied
by the student government, use of the fees is determined by the
student government, and the fees are kept separate from college
or university funds.

In other cases noted in the enclosed paper, registration
or admission fees covered part or all of the speaker fees.

S ly,

Mary Meehan
Treasurer

Eaclosure

FEDERAL ELECTION c_fjt'HlNﬁﬂ
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'COMMITTEE FOR A CONSTITUTIONAL mwsm“‘ ] "*cY
1440 N STREET, NW L
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

(202) 787-4900

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON SPEAKING FEES RECEIVED
BY COMMITTEE FOR A CONSTITUTIONAL PRESIDENCY, 10785 & 1976

Prepared by
Mary Meshan, Treasurer
February 17, 1977

Unless otherwvise noted, the information which follows is
from our schedule files. In cases where information from news
stories is cited, copies of the news stories are attached.

3/8/75 Honorariua for speech at the University of $ 1,000.00
Louisville, Louisville, KY, 2/28/75.
This was for a lecture on "Poetry and War"
at the Third Annual Conference on Twentieth
Century Literature, apparently sponsored by
the Department of Modern Languages, College
of Arts and Sciences. There was a confer-
ence registration fee of $1 for students and
$15 for others.

3/19/75 Honorarium for speech at Loyola University 1,000.00
School of Law, New Orleans, LA, 1/37/75.
Mr. Joseph R. Zane of Pottsville, PA, who
arranged this speech when he was a Loyola
law student, says that the Student Bar Asso-
ciation sponsored the speech and paid the
honorarium. He states that the Student Bar
Association is the equivalent of a student
government. Its activities, including its
speakers, are supported by the law students'
dues.

4/19/75 Honorarium for speech at St. Lawrence Uni- 1,350.00
versity, Canton, NY, 4/9/75.
This was sponsored by the University Center
Association Lecture Committee.

4/30/75 Honorarium for speech at Wabash Valley College, 787.50
Mount Carmel, IL, 4/22/7S8.
This was sponsored by the Student Senate. The
REPUBLICAN-REGISTER (Mt. Carmel, IL) of April 21,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN
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4/31/78
8/19/78
™
-
Lt 8/19/715
C.
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+5/19/75
5/30/78

-3-

1978 carried a news item on the event which
noted, "Tickets will be available at the
door.® It did not state a price for the
tickets.

Honorarium for speech at St. Olat College, § 1,815.00

Northfield, MN, 4/24/75.

This was spousored by the Studeat Action
Senate Political Activities Committee and/or
the Director of Student Activities.

Honorarium for speech at Olney Central Col-
lege, Olney, IL, 4/32/78.

This was sponsored by the Student Senate,
according to THE MAIL (Olney, IL), April 31,
1978. An earlier issue of THE MAIL (March 31,
1978) noted that college students with ID
cards would be admitted free, but that tickets
for adults would be $1 in advance or $1.50 at
the door. THE HERALD (Decatur, IL) of May 2,
1978 reported that only about 35 persons were
present just before the speech started. Since
the 3tudent Senate spousored the speech, we
assume that the difference was covered by stu-
dent activity fees.

787.80

Honorarium for speech at the College of Marin, 1,080.00

Marin, CA, 5/2/78.

THE RECORD (Mill Valley, CA) of April 30, 1973
reported that tickets for the speech would be
$1.50 for College of Marin students and $3.50
for others. The INDEPENDENT JOURNAL (San
Rafael, CA) of May 3, 1975 reported that an
audience of 400 attended the speech. But Mr.
Richmond Young of Petaluma, CA, who arranged
for the speech, believes that ticket sales
covered the speaking fee, though not publicity
and travel expenses.

Honorarium for speech at Illinois College,
Jacksoaville, IL, 4/321/75.

According to the COURIER (Jacksonville, IL)

of April 32, 1975, this was spoansored by the
Student Activities Board of the Student Forum.

Honorarium for speech at Oakton-Maine Commu-
nity College, Morton Grove, IL, 3/24/75.

This was for a lecture on ''De Tocqueville:
¥Uriting of History," sponsored by the Oakton
Writers' Club, a student group. Mrs. Belle
Lyman of Morton Grove, who was then President
of the Oakton Writers' Club and who arranged
the speech, reports that the money for the fee

1,035.00

830.00

came from student activity fees. FEDERAL ELECTION Doicssiny
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10/31/78

11/6/78

11/13/75

11/28/78

12/2/75

12/24/75

Lecture fee for -!ooc at 'batorn Vashington
State College, Bellingham ) 4/38/78.
According to the HERALD (Iolltn.hll. WA) of

April 11, 1978, the speech was spoasored ip the
Undergraduate Political Science Club, and there
was an admission fee of 80¢ per person. An ua-
dated Herald clip after the -pooch said that
some 1,300 persous attended. This was several
hnidrod more than needed to cover the fee.

Lecture fee for speech at Loyola Marymount
University, Los es, CA, 9/323/75.

This was spousored the Studeat Activities
Board.

Lecture fee for speech at Brandeis University,
Waltham, MA, 10/29/75.

Ms. Deborabh Sorkin of Norwich, CT, who was a
Brandeis student at the time, recalls that the
speech was spousored by the Student Senate and
that $2 tickets were sold. She remembers that
about 400 persons attended the speech; so it
appears that ticket sales more than covered the
speaker's fee.

Lecture fee for speech at LaMar University,
Beaumont, TX, 10/15/75.

This was sponsored by the Setzer Student Center
Council Forum Committee.

Lecture fee for speech at Capitol University,
Columbus, OH, 11/3/75.

Apparently there was an error in reportiang on
this appearance. The sum appears to be for
expenses, rather than for a fee. The sum is
little more than round-trip air fare between
Wasbhington, DC and Columbus, OH.

Lecture fee for speech at Arizona State Uni-
versity Law School, Tempe, AZ, 9/24/75.

This was sponsored by the Student Bar Associa-
tion, which we assume is supported by student
fees or dues.

Lecture fee for speech at conference sponsored
by Graduate Theological Union, Berkeley, CA,
11/14/75.

FEC summary apparently erred in giving this
figure as $200.

Lecture fee for speech at Swarthmore College,
Swarthmore, PA, 12/11/7S5.
Mr. Charles Preston of Washington, D?pr#p?,

t

1,080.00

$500.00

®: rriMISSION
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then a field organiser for our Committee, md
who arranged the speech, recalls that it
‘sponsored by the student lecture series, !unda
for which came from student activity tool. 2

Lecture fee for speech at the Jewish CGQIuntty.l.iﬂi.ﬂﬂ’
Center, Wilmington, DE, 11/34/75.

This was one of a series of four lectures in a
special Bicentennial program. Tickets were
sold for the event ($3.350 for adults and $1.38
for senior adults and students). Mrs. Toby
Weiner of the Jewish Community Center estimates
that about 200 persons attended. The lecture
series was also partially supported by $a28
“patroa" coantributions made specifically for
the lecture series. MNMrs. Veiner says that de-
tailed financial records for 1973 are not
available; but from information she provided,

I estimate that about $750 of the speaker's fee
was covered by ticket sales and patroans' con-
tributions (which amounted to season tickets).

Lecture fee for speech in Long Beach, CA,
2/328/76.

The fee was paid by the UN Association, Long
Beach, CA; we bhave no information to indicate
that this group is incorporated. The UN Associ-
ation was one of 10 groups which sponsored a
coanference on 'Global Issues and Opportunities,"
of which the McCarthy speech was a part, accord-
ing to the LONG BEACH PRESS TELEGRAM of Febru-
ary 11, 1976. The STATE COLLEGE FORTY-NINER

of February 23, 1976 reported that there would
be a $6.50 registration fee (including luanch)
for non-students and a $2 registration fee
(excluding lunch) for students. Ms. Barbara
Barron of Burbank,CA, who helped arrange the
speech (and who serves as Vice Chairwoman of
our Committee), believes that the $250 was

for travel expeanses--not for an honorarium.

3101 4

(=]
L

77 0 4

4/15/76 ggivgggity of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM, 1,500.00
29 .
According to the Albuquerque TRIBUNE of
March 26, 1976, the speech was sponsored by
the Speakers Committee of the Associated
Students, and tickets were sold--$1 for stu-
dents and $32.50 for others.

5/25/76 Uuniversity of Rochester, Rochester, NY, 5/4/76. 1,000.00
This was a speech for Class Day; the topic was
"What Seniors Can Expect to Find Whean They Go
Out Ianto the World." It was sponsored by the
Students' Association. TRAT CLEPTION fRMIISYON
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. Phelps, director of budget and research far the City

of Long Beach. Dr. Robert L. Delorme, chairman of
the political science department at LBSU, will
moderate.

Panelists on energy, environment and economics

will be Dr. Robert Rooney, chairman of the Regional

South Coast California Coastal Zone Comservation
Commission; Dr. Rich Lussier, assistant professor of
environmental bealth at LBSU; Michael Befeler,
coordinator of Pyoject Survival in Lon& Beach, and
Joan Fill, home economist, Consumer Services coor-
dicator for Southern California Edison Company.
Betty Wylder of Long Beach PTA Council will be
'l‘he world pluralism panel will feature Johanna

r of German at LBSU; Dr. Philip

Maitam Vietnamese refugee from the Umversity of

. Saigon and a teacher with Los Angeles City Schools,
- and LBSU foreign students, Subri Mirta from lndxa
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\!gulll be *“Opportunities for New Directions in Foreign - ~
olicy."
A wrap-up panél and discussion moderated by

K\Robert Orr, chairman of the history and social
science departmem.s at LBCC will conclude the pro-

gram at 2:15p.m.

Deadline for reservations is Feb. 24, with Mrs.
Margaret Nee, 2121 E. First St., Beach 90803.
Spaces-in specific workshops will be filled on a first-
sis. Cost is $6.50, meludln
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Presidents, Not
Faulted at TU’s Direction

V Nothing is wrong with the Fresidency |
— just with some of the gecupants of
that office, if to three nationally

view, was the only one of the three .

who was not an elected official.
Georgia State Sen. Julian Bond and
former Minnesota ene
McCarthy are both active in na
d McCarthy ig 8 declared
t candidate for President.
Bond has also been asked to be @ presi-
dential candidte for a third party back-
ed by the National Black Political
Assembly but he has refused.
Anothet acheduled . Helen
Thomas, UPI correspondent and dean of
" the - Whie House press corps, did not -
. ‘W@M.w ) g .. f . .

" NBC's

s, one of whom

,Pr‘esidency_;,. : |

use by recent Presidenty beodd oy
weak c;heqkmd balance'

3l

The result of & weak Congress
rsonaligation” of the office

*bad presidential decis
biic disillusionment. o

though there can be no tees”
other presidents will not misyse their

powers.’partoﬂhepmblemcanbonlv_-

,ed with taking a closer look at presiden-

tial aspirants. . ;

* Polsby contends that the public should ,
concentrate more on the records of

candidates than on their promises

platform. Bond said the public should i
force candidates to deal with the issues

which most affect the public.

McCarthy feels only one candidate can .
fit the bill for President of the United

States in 1976 — himsel!. .
* Bfil Monroe, 2 Tulare gradUaté wi
*Meet The Press,” agcved o

w‘"‘ .‘ <

Each of the three speakers agreed al-
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.. House of Rewesen‘t:time

12 years.
, . Since his retirement from
mmﬁ in 1970, Mc-
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. andhistory, has lectured
across the country, and has
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R b e S

TH ERICKSON .
%&‘ﬂ Reporter ——
" There has never been a better time A
for an independent presidential candi [§
date, Eugene McCarthy believes.

~ McCarthy is -the %mm y
from Minnesota who kn ‘Lyndon . *
Johnson out of the presidentiel muna..

ning in what evéntually became Rith-:

ard Nixon's election of 1968.

After seven years and two presiden-
tial elections, McCarthy is making
another serioys bid for the presidea-
gy. this time as an independent candi-

3 ate, i b

He took his case to Bellingham:

I.:/ Moaday, where some 1,200 petsons -
- .crammed Western Washington State
; College's music guditorium to hear
the droll-humored, ssliow-faced man -
.in_the slightly ill-fitting grey suit.

. - Reminiscences of '68 kept ing

3 throughout the day. In a on' to,
cCarthy’'s . own occasional refer-

ences to the campaign, there was the

walk across campus. :

The pace was swift, the day sunny,
and Red Square was dotted with stu-
dents going to and from class. Many
paid little attention to the tall man
with the silver hair but occasionally.
there would be a double. take as
McCarthy ‘was recognized. '

If he were disappointed that stu-
dents didn’t begin following him as he
walked, as they once did, McCarthy
didn’t show it.

And staff worries about the turnout
for his c:v@:ech proved unwarranted,
with McCarthy rewarded with the
first full music audjtorium house -
since the production of “‘Man of La-

»




Bellingham, Wash.
. ”1:‘::!“ 'ash
(Ck.bu,mfmm

APR 11 1375
Allnircn.  Ew 158

: Mcédn‘hy'
~will make
';talk here

Tl e s Wl
" April '
. ance wilk by the -
Political  Sci- .

" QmCluh.willspuknzpm 5
*muuhlmclmdlmum.Am-
;cent admission - will . be-
3. ‘McCarthy. also will
: at & public reception from . :
30 to 4:39 pm. at the'-
Oam ,Chrhuan Mum.ry a

; McC.nhys su'ous showmg
i . - in the New. Wmm—m_ [
~ry in 1969 is considered one of "
-the factors in President .
Al Johnson's decision pet.:t
. to sesk another term.. . - h Rk
..+ McCarthy, however, lou lh.,r_;

- been
_level and is chairman of
-Committee for a Con;
stitutional . Presidency. -~ ¥y,
He has been igni :
across the nation since ans
.nouncing his candidacy as
reform candidate. Following -
. his appearance in Bellingham,
. he is scheduled to speak. in: |
..  Seattle. He also will speak in
Spokane while in Washmgton

h———-—-“
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Presidential aspirant
Eugene McCarthy

to spegk at wvC

Former U.” ¥ senator apd. :
p _Ppresidential candidate E

r.2McCarthy will speak in ME’_ 5,3
"% Carme &

¢! lomorrow at 3 p.m. &,ﬁ‘.

. Athe Wabash Valley Colleg
1auditorium. McCarthy will,,

- \feview American political ac.
givities ' during the st few
'?ars and their relation” to
-current events in ' Nis. talk

' “Ameriea Revisited.”' ; -
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: Ethics Topic
Of McCarthy
Speech At Mg(%

By FRANK BRIDGEWATER

Eugene J. McCarthy,
former U.S. Senator from
Minnesota who is running
.for President in 1976 as an

img!g ndent, spoke last
night on a wide r; is-
sues at Ramme kamr

Chapel on the Illinois

campus.
cCarthy, whosemda
ance was Sponso
‘the Student Activities
Board of the Student
Forum, on “Ethics in
Politics”* to’ an estimated
400 persons.ah
. Defining &thics as hon-
asty, integrity, and ‘‘con-
cern for social justice,’
McCarthy discussed forces
bearing on politics.
- One of these is “‘the re-
flection of morality in pub-

lic.” Morality in is
at a low ‘m)?\ l rthy
said, and this is reflected in
politicians.

_Another force is that
#thical and moral stan-
dards accepted in the busi-
ness and professional
world are accepted in poli-
tics. ., '

Algo, politicians have lost
the idea that public office
carries speciai responsibil-
ity — that a persog has to
accept a new type of ethics
upon entering politics. -

Stating that there has
been a ‘‘general relaxa-
dion” in the last few years
of morals in politics,
McCarthy said, ‘‘We
shouldn’t have been alto-

ether too surprised that
atergate happened.”

There have always been
some dirty tricks in poli-

tics, McCarthy said, using
examples of various citizen
and volunteer groups

-wve =

untary ; the false formation
of a group merely for public
relation purposes; and
false mailings.

And there has always
been some “spying,’* such
as checking where politi-

-cians get their donations.

But, with burglary,
breaking and
\nriretappin;2 conducted in
the 19 election,
. .. almost a new dimen-
sion of unethical conduct
was added . . . "* McCarthy
said.

And where it has
ally been acce that
members of a President’s
Cabinet, the attorney gen-
eral excluded, would cam-
paign for the President or
the party, during “Water-
gate,” aﬁncies that were
always thought to be non-

litical were used.

cCarthy gave as exam-
les the eral Bureau of
vestigation, Internal Re-
venue Service, and the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency.
What To Do

What we do to rectify the
situation, McCarthy
stated, is ‘‘concern ourse-
lves with the general level
of morality in the country.”

That includes, he said,
not relying on one or two
people as moral leaders.

ner-

any in political life are

lawyers, and problems can -
be created when a lawyer -
apglies his law principles to -
public office, McCarthy
said. .

If a lawyer politician fol-
lows the rules of advocacy
he will tell only what will
he'}p him with the public.

o illustrate, McCarthy
said President Lyndon

'Y -

entering and .

PRESIDENTIA)L. CANDIDATE Eugene McCar-
thy discussed *‘Ethics in Politics’’ at [llinois Col-
lege last evening. is running for Presi-
dent in 1976 as an inde t.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Ms. Mary Meehan

Treasurer

Committee for a Const1tut10na1
Presidency-McCarthy '76

1440 N Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: MUR 030 (75)

Dear Ms. Meehan:

Pursuant to the conciliation conference with me
, and Mrs. Sulton, and your attorney, Mr. Ostmann, on Friday
N January 28, 1977, I am enclosing a list of each of the
honorariums and reimbursements to which the Commission's
determination of reasonable cause in this matter applies.
Appended to the list are the various reports on which the
list is based. Reimbursements for travel expenses not
initially paid by the Committee should be treated as contri- i
butions by Mr. McCarthy to his campaign committee on :
Schedule A, line 15. If, however, the committee paid the b
travel initially, then the reimbursement should be reported b
on Schedule A, line 17. §

It is our understanding, on the basis of the conference, 2
that you will supply us on or before February 17, 1977 %
with any further materials you deem relevant to showing
that certain honorariums or fees for what you described as
"ticketed events" were actually comprised of separate
contributions by persons who attended the events. These
materials, as we indicated, at the conference, had been
requested during the investigative phase of this matter.

7704’10’!3

We also understand, on the basis of our separate
Giscussion of MUR 271, that you will be supplying us with a
list of the names of all of Mr. McCarthy's vice-presidential
candidates. You had agreed at the conference that this list
would be produced by February 6, 1977.
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As indicated in the conference, we would like to o
conclude the conciliation process in MUR 030 on February Xy,
1977, or as soon thereafter as possible. ‘

Sincerely yours,

l\f
Da Spieg l
Deputy Assistant G eral Counsel

cc: James Buckley Ostmann, Esq.
1820 Jefferson Place, N.W.

L2 Washington, D.C. 20036

2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Ms. Mary Meehan

Treasurer

Committee for a Constitutional JAN 1 0 10] ’
Presidency-McCarthy '76

1440 N Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

MUR 030 (76)

' Dear Ms. Meehan:

On December 22, 1976, the Commission determined
that there is reasonable cause to believe that the
Ccommittee for a Constitutional Presidency-McCarthy '76
has committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
Act) by inaccurately reporting the source of contributions
on Schedule A, identified as lecture fees and travel
reimbursements from various colleges, universities and other
groups.

The Commission has a duty to correct such violations
for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion and to enter into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (A). If we are unable to
reach agreement during that period, the Commission may
upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred, institute civil suit. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(5)(B).

Please advise me at your earllest opportunity of
your decision in this matter. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact Gloria Sulton (telephone no.
202/382-4041), the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

FEDERAL pLECTION QE\%-.M\SS\N\
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) MUR 030 (76)

Committee for a Constitutional ) ,
Presidency McCarthy '76 )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on
December 22, 1976, the Commission determined by a vote
of 5-0, that there was reasonable cause to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, had been committed in the above-captioned
matter.

Accordingly, the attached letter was sent.

Pad&y 3. e~

Marjorigty} Emmons
Secretary Yo the Commission

CTI0H CONMISSION

hiLE GOPY
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of

Committee for a Constitutional Presidency MUR 030 (76)
McCarthy '76

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

This case was internally generated as a result of a
review of reports of receipts and expenditures filed by regpondent
(CCP). CCP is the principal campaign committee of Eugene
McCarthy. The issue involved is the reporting of lecture
fees and travel expenses paid to McCarthy by universities and

colleges and other groups for appearances and speeches.

II. Evidence

The reports filed by the CCP list certain receipts
for lecture fees and travel reimbursements for colleges and
universities and other groups on the contribution Schedule A. The
Commission made inquiry on August 29, 1975 advising of possible
violations of 18 U.S.C. §§608, 610 and 611. On September 12,
1975, CCP responded characterizing the payments from universities
and colleges as receipts for services rendered (i.e., lecture fees),
not contributions. Further the payments, it stated, were not
income to McCarthy. CCP felt that Schedule A was the only place
to list these receipts.

FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
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A second letter was sent to CCP on June 29, 1976, by

the Commission. That letter advised CCP that the roc.ipta, if _Y3ﬁ“

not contributions by the universities, etc., should b.-rgported,

as a contribution from McCarthy to his campaign and that its
reports should be amended to reflect same. No response was
received.

On August 20, 1976, CCP was sent a third letter with
an enclosure of the June 29, 1976 letter. 1In reply, ccP.
repeated its earlier position that the lecture fees are not
contributions to CCP nor income to McCarthy. CCP suggested
: that these lecture fees may be listed on Schedule D and that
it intends to do so unless advised to the contrary.

On October 5, 1976, the Commission advised CCP tgat
there was reason to believe a violation of 434 (b) had occurred.
No written response has been received.

On October 26, 1976, the Commission authorized a field
investigation to resolve these issues:

1. Whether the disclosure of the lecture fees and travel
expenses have been properly reported to reflect the source of
the monies; and

2. Whether the reported receipts, if not income to the
candidate, were received by CCP from corporations and/or Federal

contractors in connection with Mr. McCarthy's candidacy.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Prior to the investigation at CCP's office on Novunhgr 9,
1976, the treasurer of CCP, Ms. Mary Meehan, made tolophone
contact with my office. On the first occasion, she asked
for additional time to contact an attorney since she allegéd
she never received the October 5, 1976, letter ("reason to believe"
letter inadvertently addressed to Mary Monroe, past treasurer).
A copy of the October 5, 1976 letter was sent to her; however;
she failed to contact my office as agreed in the prior call.
On the day the investigators were scheduled to visit CCP's
office, she again asked for a delay which request was refused. No
further telephone contact has taken place.

On November 9, 1976, two investigators reviewed the
records of CCP and were allowed to copy certain records at
the Commission's office. (See attached report dated November 22,
1976). The visit revealed that the records maintained were
inadequate to substantiate to whom and from whom reported
receipts were made or received. No copies of cancelled checks
are maintained and contributor cards prior to March 1, 1976 are
in the possession of the former treasurer or chairman. Contributor
cards after that date could not be located.

The green ledger which purportedly contains a record of
receipts including lecture fees where payments were paid directly
to CCP covered a period beginning in 1974 through the present.

The investigators were able to substantiate through this ledger

LECTION COMMISSION
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a few of the listed receipts. A sampling of pages tzdnfth.

ledger are attached to show the manner in which these
receipts were recorded.

The appointment files containing Mr. McCarthy's
itinerary served to substantiate date, time, place, and
in some cases, fees and subject matter of the speech given;
however, these records did not show whether the fee was paid
and if so, to whom. The investigators were able to determine
that a number of the colleges and universities are incorporated
(see report).

The investigators asked whether Mr. McCarthy maintained
an employment relationship with CCP. Mr. Yeager, assistant

treasurer, stated that no such agreement existed.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

CCP has consistently reported the lecture fees herein
as receipts from the colleges and universities, etc. on
Schedule A. There is no factual disagreement that the receipts
were occasioned by speeches or appearnaces by Mr. McCarthy.
Further there is no evidence to indicate that by contract
or agreement CCP is entitled to receive Mr. McCarthy's income
generated by these speeches and appearances. Thus, it would
appear that the receipts reported by CCP generated by Mr.
McCarthy's speeches and appearances are contributions by

Mr. McCarthy to his principal campaign committee and should be

FEDERAL ELECTION COMHISSION
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reported as such. Since this committee will be auﬁtﬁﬁd°"~ o

under the criteria approved by the Commission, no additionai
field work is recommended. The audit staff will be dpprdsed
of the findings in this case.

With respect to the possible 441b violation, the
recent opinion issued by the Commission appears to eliminate
the necessity for proceeding further on this question ;
(See MO 1976-59 dated October 27, 1976). In that opinion, the
Commission states that non-officeholding Federal candidates
are not limited under the Act in the amount of honoraria and
related expenses which they may receive for a speech, article
or appearance. The receipts at issue in this case would be
considered "honoraria" within the meaning of 441i had they been
paid to officeholders. 1In light of that opinion, such honoraria
may also be paid to non-officeholders. While the fees received
in this case pre-dated the opinion, remedial action seems
unwarranted since there is no clear statutory basis for
precluding the action taken herein nor any interpretations issued
by the Commission with respect to non-officeholding Federal
candidates. (See 18 U.S.C. §616, the predecessor to 2 U.S.C.
§441i). Significantly none of the fees reported exceeded $2,000

and most were less than $1,000.
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It is recommended that the coimiuion ﬁ.nd rumnbl
cause to believe that CcP has violated 2 U s. c. 3434 (b) by
failing to report the receipts in quastion as contribut:lons '
from Mr. McCarthy to his committee. Further it is recomgn&ed
that the attached conciliation agreement be submitted tbx |
CCP in settlement.

IV. Conclusion

Send the attached letter.

DATE: _DLC.N’LV' \b=\<-“’
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

KMov. 22,1276

/Qaurr-‘fm reswlfs o/

b etd W—Vz&lua.-ﬁm

The above-described material was removed f£rom this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information
(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investlgatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

Signed M W

?-22-77

date

EEC 9=21=i77
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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section S552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
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practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information

commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)
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In the Matter of

Pf‘cdhmiéiée‘for Constitutional
_ Presidency - McCarthy '76

CERTIFICATION

'Election Commission, do hereby certi£§1tﬁatfbn50§ﬁ65§t 26,

1976, the Commission determined by a vote bf_sédFEBaﬁ a
field investigation should be made in the above captioned

matter. Commissioner Tiernan was absent.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

FEERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) g et

' ) MUR 030 (76)
Committee for a Constitutional ) Tl 5

Presidency-McCarthy '76 )

i

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION =

I. Allegations |

Pursuant to the Commission's determinatioﬁ“éanCtober«5.
1976, that there is reason to believe that a vidl&tibn of
2 U.S.C. §434(b) has occurred with respect to theﬁdiaclobure
of certain receipts for lecture fees and travéi‘expenses, and
upon the failure of respondent (hereinafter CCP) to answer
or amend its report to comply with the statutory requirements,
the General Counsel requests that a field audit and investi-
gation be conducted pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(2).

The issues to be resolved in this matter are as follows:

1. Whether the disclosure of the lecture feeﬁfand travel
expenses have been properly reported to reflect the source of
the monies.

2. Whether the reported receipts, if not income to the‘
candidate, were received by CCP from corporations and/or

Federal contractors in connection with Mr. McCarthy's

A ngiaaty, FEDERAL LECTION COMMSSION
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 1!. Outline of Investiqatibn . _ ¥
A. Bxamination of Books and Racorda
CCP has consistently reported raceipts for lactu:e
fees and travel expenses related thereto for the penﬁod
July 1, 1975 - December 31, 1975 on part 4, "bther ;rcccipts
(refunds, rebates, interest, etc ) of Schedule A of the
old forms. Beginning on January 1, 1976, CCP has repo:te¢ :
these receipts on Schedule A, line 17, the equivalent”of |
part 4 of the old forms. Most of the receipts are liqggdt
as having come from universities and colleges; a few'ffém
orgainzations such as the Nucleus Club; one from a TV i
Station in California.
These questions should be resolved through an examination
of the books and records of CCP:
l. In what form (check, money order) was payment
made by the colleges and universities, etc.?
2. To whom were the payments made?
3. What legends appeared on the instrument or
accompanying letters to identify the purpose of the payment?
4. If CCP was not the original payee, who were the
endorsers of the instrument?
5. Were any instruments paid by corporations, labor
orgainzations or national banks?

FEDERAY Fip
6. Did any of the payments received coiuqqty

of ticket sales for Mr..McCarthy's appearancefffi(f j GENERAL COuNsE 0py




B. v%rtification ﬂh

' In cases where the nceeipt cannot be vurifiod‘a

payee or purpose. further vertification should be songht =

from CCP personnel or the makers of the inst:umgnt. . Such

vertification may be in the form of letters, conétagﬁé; |
memoranda of telephone contacts, statements from;CCP
personnel having personal knowledge of the trano&étién.

Where necessary, contact may be made directly to the makers

of the instruments. Since CCP maintains that the fees are
not income to McCarthy, it is essential to ask these
questions:

1. Is Mr. McCarthy an employee of CCP?

2. 1Is he receiving any form of regular pay from CCP?

3. 1Is there an oral or written agreement between CCP
and Mr. McCarthy with respect to the lecture fee arrangement?

4. Who is responsible for scheduling and contracting

for his appearances listed in the reports, i.e. who has

7704?)'3!\345

authority to make a commitment for Mr. McCarthy's appearance?
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

III. Recommendations ﬁq: gﬁi F ”.E BQP Y

7t
It is recommended that the Com:.ssiﬁonma‘ﬁtﬁ%@lkﬂgwm

field investigation as described above. The Office of
Disclosure and Compliance estimates that the investigation

will take approximately three a ysS.

WILLIAM C.

o / / ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
DATE: 27 /D¢ :
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The above-described material was removed from this
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Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
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 BEFORE THE anzm_ LECTIC
In the Hatter of

‘Conmittee for a Constitutional
Presidency - McCarthy '76

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorfe W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal El.ctiou(:omission
“do hereby certify that on October 5, 1976, the Wmisgim“agt;ﬁi-ned- by ri
a vote of 5-0 that there was reason to believe that a -ﬁo’litiﬁn_._pf ihe
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed in
the above-captioned matter. Voting that there was 'réason to Belie{fe_
were Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Springer, Staebler, and Thomson;’

Commissioner Tiernan was not present.

rjorie W. Emmons
etary to the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTION EGHAISSION
OFFICIAL HILE COPY

BFFICE GF GENERAL COUNSEL




II. Ev1dence
The reports flled by the CCP llSt certaln recelpts
_ S%eps 1chure fees and travel relmbursements for colleges and

universities and other groups on the contribution Schedule‘f,

A. The Commission made 1nqa1ry on August 29 1975 adVL51ng

from universitiecs and colleges as recelpts for scrv1ces

rendered (i.e., lecturc fees), not contrlbutlons; 3Fu:thef{
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Same. No responoe was recclved..
=ediE s =

contributions to CCP nor income‘to’McCarthy. CCP further
advise that it sells copiesfof Mr; McCarthy's bdok,f

"The Hard Years," to support the camoalgn but recelpts.from

the sale are not counted as campalgn contrlbutlono.: It

into a contribution.; Lastly, CCP suggest° that these lecture

fees may be llsted on

unless adyised tq‘thg




be repoxted as contrlbutlons from hlm to hls campalgn.‘ Iﬁ‘

view of the fact that CCP has falled to amend 1ts campalgn

'of 2 u.s.c. §434(b) has been commltted
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excess of $100

is required on

1Further,
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to believe a violat
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‘send attached letter.’

T T WILLIAN @, OIDAKER o
Assistant General Counsel '
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CLRTIFILD MAIL s
RLTURV RECEIPT REQUESTED

¢

" Ms. Mary Monroe',;ff

Treasurer Ll

‘Commlttee for a Constltutlonal

» Presidency--McCarthy '76 :
1440 N Street, N. W. . =

 ,Wgsh1ngton, b. C. 20065

Re; "MUR 030 (75),

Dear us. Monroe:

: In three pxevxous 1etters dated August 29 1975,
June 29, 1976, and August 20, 1976, the Commlqslon ‘has *
asked your Committee to explain certain entries in the

' quarterly reports filed by the Committee for a Consti-'.
tutional Presidency -- McCarthy '76 (CCP). These entries
involve payments to the Committee from various colleges,
aniversities and other groups for lecture fees and travel
reimbursement in connection with speeches given by Eugene
McCarthy. Since you had indicated to us that the monies
in question were not contributions from the sources T
1listed, we advised you that they should have been reported
as a contribution from Mr. McCarthy to his canpalgn.. To
date, you have failed to amend your reports. s :

Based upon your failure to properly report the i
described receipts, the Commission finds reason to bellcve
that you have committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 (b)."”
Moreover, if the reccipts are not considered income. to ;
Mc. McCarthy and a contribution from him to his campalgn

committee, the colleges and universities, etc., if corpora— ~ =

tions or Federal contractors, may have made contributions 77 .
“in conncction with" a Federal election, thcrcforc) your

of lo U SrIGH §610 (now 2 U.S C. §441b)




rfto dlnners, luncheons or other fundralslng events}'mass‘
collections; and sale of items such as political campalgn
‘buttons and literature. Nevertheless, contrlbutrons

"ﬁln cuestlon. REFS

» Ak

The CommLSSIOn further notes thdt the recelot
the sale of Mr. McCarthy's book "to help flnance our”
campaign" appear to be conLrlbutlons Vlthln the mcanlng
of 2 U S GE §431(e) ;fff St g . :

Undnr the AcL, you have an opportunlty to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. - Please subnmit
any legal or factual matellals which you believe are rele-
vant to the Commission's investigation of this matter.: ,I
would appreciate it if you would respond to this letter
within five days of its receipt. Statements should be
submitted under oath by 1nd1v1duals with per:ondl knowledge
of the matter hcrcrn. :

EDBES matter w111 remain confldentlal in accordance e
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission = =°

in writing that you wish the 1nve tlgatlon to be made,publlc.f*”-r

If you intend to be represented by counscl in thls f
matter, please have such counsel SO notlfy us, 1n wrltlng




September 15, 1976

Gloria R. Sulton, Esq. 762315
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463
Re: MUR 030 (75)

Dear Ms. Sulton:

This is in response to Mr. William Oldaker's letter
of August 20, 1976.

I had thought that we had replied to his earlier
letter.

As we indicated in our letter of September, 1975,
lecture fees received by our Committee are neither income to
Mr. McCarthy nor contributions by colleges or universities
to our campaign. Rather, they are payments to our Committee
for services rendered--in the same way that our payments to
the C § P Telephone Company and to our landlord and our printer
are payments for services rendered to us.

Our Committee sells copies of Mr. McCarthy's book,
The Hard Years, to help finance our campaign. Purchase of
this book 1s not counted as a campaign contribution. Since
purchase of Mr. McCarthy's written speech is not a campaign
contribution, we see no reason why payment for Mr. McCarthy's
verbal speech should be considered a campaign contribution.

We believe the problem can be solved simply by listing
all lecture fees on Schedule D of our FEC reports. Unless
we hear from you to the contrary, we will do this in all
future reports.

ary Meehan, Treasurer

cc:. James Buckley Ostmann, Esq.

FEDERAL ELECTION £oiooiry
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Officers: Alice Mahoney (Arizona), Chairwoman e Barbara Barron (California), Vice Chairwoman ¢ Suzannah B. Hatt (New Hampshire), Secretary
Mary Meehan (Maryland), Treasurer. National Finance Committee: Karl Gruhn (Minnesota) ® Jordan Miller (illinois) ® Shrikumar Poddar {Michigan).

-~




,.’M‘E CARIHY

me(, NW. © wm.m o\: 120005 -

Gloria R. Sulton, Esq.
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

AUG 20 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Fnr«

oy W Ren T FEDEp Ag ELECTION COMPISSION

Tréasur}e{r ﬂf ;' i‘".llﬂl E' ".E WP {

Committee for a Constitutional Al POHL S
Pre:idency--McCarthy '76 GtFICE OF GENERAL COBLS.L

1440 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: MUR 030 (75)

Dear Ms. Meehan:

On June 29, 1276, I wrote to Ms. Monroe, former
treasurer of your committee, regarding the reporting
of monies received by the committee from colleges
and universities in payment for speaking engagements and
travel expenses of Mr. McCarthy. To date, I have not
received a reply and the reports of receipts and expendi-
tures at the Commission do not reflect any amendments
to conform to the suggestion in that letter.

Your failure to respond within five days from receipt
of this letter may give the Commission reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, has occurred. If you have any ques-
tions regarding this matter, you may contact Gloria R.
Sulton (telephone no. 382-4041), the attorney assigned to
this case.

Sincerely |yours,

Wi am Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure- Copy of 6/29/76 letter
: to Mary Monroe
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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b) :

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigator

practices files :

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

Internal Documents
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1440 N Street, NW. ¢ Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 737-4900

September 12, 1978

Mr. Gordon Andrew McKay
Agssistant Staff Director

for Disclosure and Compliance
Federal Election Commigsion
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

NOISSINH0D
Q3ALED

¢ Wd 21 43§ Sk
NOILO3T3 T¥4303d

Dear Mr. McKay:

) A

In response to your letter of August 29th, I would like

to make the following points:

1) The honoraria listed on our last three reports for
speaking engagements filled by Senator McCarthy were not income
to Mr. McCarthy. Payments were made directly to our Committee.

2) No colleges or universities have made contributions
to our campaign. The honoraria listed on our reports were
payments to our Committee for services rendered--namely, for
lectures given. (In a parallel case, we report payments made
to corporations ranging from our printer to the telephone
company to the Gestetner Corporation. Those are payments for
services rendered and/or materials delivered; in no sense could
they be considered contributions to corporations.)

3) The honoraria have been listed on Schedule A of our
reports because that seems to be the only place where they can
be listed. (There should be, we believe, a separate schedule
for payments for services rendered.) We raised this question
with the Office of Federal Elections, General Accounting Office,
last fall. They told us to report honoraria on Schedule A, since
that was the only space available, and to make it clear that the
payments were honoraria--not contributions. We followed the GAO
directive. The GAO never raised any questions about the honorariaj;
nor did it ever suggest that they were contributions.

We would like to state a formal request for a separate
schedule for payments for services rendered. We hope that this
can be included among the new forms which the Commission is

preparing. FEDCRAL ELECTITY | MH”’SS’{'“
PR X
ﬁi‘i‘ iﬁu 4 thda JQF
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“Hr,,Gordon.hndraw.uﬁqu-
September 12, 1975

Page 2.

I might add that I have found it extremely difficult to
submit reports under the new law when the only forms available
are the ones prepared for the old law. Our local treasurers,
too, have found the situation extremely confusing. We surely
hope that new, intelligible forms will be ready in time for
the next reporting deadline.

Sincerely,

Ore-_

Mary e, Treasurer
McCAR 176
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" CA-030-75

FIEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
August 29, 1975
Certificd lail ?’J’J’J»’-

Return Receipt Requested

Ms. Mary Monroe
Treasurer
Committce for Coustitutional ER‘[ fl

resider -= McCarthy ' e
12?1 (‘min;:zicutMKSen:xe}: N7€J FFIcI T;[f?, ?Mggsp’?
bk

Washiington, D.C. 20016 0 Tiie
YO Gk BENERAY -
Dear Ms. Monroe: vaUHSE]

In accordanca with the provisions of 2 U.S.C. &437g, this
letter is to advise you that the reporting of honcrariums by
your Committee in its last three reports is under review.
Honorariums for speaking engzgements are normally considered
as taxable income to the speaker, in this case Mr. McCarthy,
If the reported honorariuns are taxable income to Mr. McCarthy,
then any contribution to iiie Committee should be z;?ou-;d aana
personal contribution frow ‘ir. MeCarthy, subject cc th
limitation on personal fund: of a candidate and ni

universities reported as making contributions in
reports in!ended to make political contributions
cempaipgn. However, if this was thcir intenticn, so
contributions may be in violatior of 18 U.S.C. 618
political contributions from corporations or 18 U.3
prohibits political contributicns from governmant

imposed by 18 U.S.C. 608. It is unlikely that *He

The Commission invites your Comnittce to subiiii o emendments
to your reports or other information which would clavizfy, explain,
or correct the matter referved ro above. Such amendsd reports or
explanation should be recezived by this Coummission not late' than
ten business davs aftor receipt of this letter.

F. - your refercenze, enclosed please find a copy of the pampnlet
entitio! "Foderal Lisction Campaign Laws'" prepared by the Sccretary
of the United States Senate. If further assistance or guidance is

required, please do .ot hesitate to contact me by mail or telephone

ar ("J)) 382-6023.

ingerely,

f 0
NOTARTTEEI (G
Cordon Andrew Hukdy /
Assistant Staff Director (
for Disclosure and (OmplldﬂCéuu/

Fncloasure as stated
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2-15-75

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigator
practices files ’

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and Well Information
commercial or (geographic or

financial information geophysical)
tﬁ (5) Internal Documents

ity i7-129

EESR9=20:=1777




